051108NWB2BRO WUF Required for 2005-OMLE
From: NWB Manager of Licensing [licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2005 1:23 PM
To: Susan Ball
Subject: NWB2BR0O0405 Renewal Application

I hereby acknowledge receipt on October 28, 2005 of the above renewal documents.
Originals also received by regular mail. Please be advised that the water use fees
came into effect on January 1, 2004. Refer to the Northern Inland Waters
Regulations at the following link on our ftp site.
http://ftp.nunavut.ca/nwb/NWB%20Administration/NWT%20Waters%20Legislation/ 1 have
applied the $30.00 fee to the amount owing for March 19, 2004 to March 18, 2005.
This leaves an outstanding amount of $30.00 for the period of March 19, 2005 to
March 18, 2006.

Your file is currently being reviewed for technical completeness as well. You will
be notified if any further information is required.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0OB 1J0O

Phone: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nwb.nunavut.ca
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